






 

COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 
 
This notice and agenda has been posted at the TTD office and the following post offices: Stateline, 
Nevada and Tahoe Valley, California.  The notice and agenda has also been posted at the North 
Tahoe Conference Center in Kings Beach, the Incline Village GID office and the North Tahoe 
Chamber of Commerce and on the TTD website: www.tahoetransportation.org. 
 
The following location: 

 
HDR, Inc. 
101 N. 1st Avenue, Suite 1950 
Phoenix, AZ  85003  
 

will be available for participation by teleconference.  For those individuals with a disability who 
require a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting, please 
contact Judi White at (775) 589-5502. 
 
California Open Meeting Law Compliance 
Notice of this meeting was posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting in a location that is freely 
accessible to members of the public. 
 
In addition, the Board has caused this agenda and all documents constituting the agenda packet to 
be mailed to all persons requesting such materials, and such mailing occurred at the time the 
agenda was posted or upon distribution to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the Board, 
which occurred first.   
 
Nevada Open Meeting Law Compliance 
Written notice of this meeting has been given at least three working days before the meeting by 
posting a copy of this agenda at the principal office of the Board and at three other separate, 
prominent places within the jurisdiction of the Board not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day 
before the meeting. 
 
Written notice of this meeting has been given by providing a copy of this agenda to any person 
who has requested notice of the meetings of the Board.  Such notice was delivered to the postal 
service used by the Board not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day before the meeting for 
transmittal to the requester by regular mail, or if feasible for the Board and the requester has 
agreed to receive the public notice by electronic mail, transmitted to the requester by electronic 
mail sent not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day before the meeting.   
 
Supporting materials were provided to any person requesting such materials and were made 
available to the requester at the time the material was provided to the members of the Board or, if 
provided to the members of the Board at the meeting, were made available to the requester at the 
meeting. 
 
 



Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes - December 2011 

TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT / COMMISSION 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES  

December 9, 2011 
 

TTD/C Board Members in Attendance: 
Andrew Strain, Member at Large, Chair  
Will Garner, Placer County, Vice Chair 
Steve Teshara, SS-TMA 
Ron McIntyre, TNT-TMA 
Norma Santiago, El Dorado County  
Bruce Grego, City of South Lake Tahoe 
Ken Smithson, Carson City 
Jason Van Havel, NDOT  
Marlo Tinney, Caltrans  
 

TTD/C Board Members Absent: 
John Breternitz, Washoe County 
Nancy McDermid, Douglas County 
Anjanette Hoefer, US Forest Service 
Alan Tolhurst, APC Appointed TTC Rep 
Wanda Batchelor, Washoe Tribe 
 

Others in Attendance:  
Carl Hasty, Tahoe Transportation District 
Alfred Knotts, Tahoe Transportation District 
Joanie Schmitt, Tahoe Transportation District 
Derek Kirkland, Tahoe Transportation District 
Nick Haven, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency 
Karen Fink, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency  
Judi White, Tahoe Transportation District and Tahoe Regional Planning Agency 
Paul Taggart, Esq., Legal Counsel 

 
I. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT AND TAHOE TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL 
 

A. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
The meeting of the Tahoe Transportation District and Tahoe 
Transportation Commission was called to order by Vice Chair Garner at 
9:35 a.m., at the Granlibakken Conference Center.  Roll call was taken 
and it was determined a quorum was in attendance for the TTD/TTC. 

 
B. Approval of TTD/TTC Agenda of December 9, 2011 

Motion/second by Mr. Teshara/Mr. Grego to approve the TTD/TTC 
agenda for today’s meeting. The motion passed unanimously.   

 
C. Approval of TTD/TTC Meeting Minutes for November 10, 2011 

Motion/Second by Ms. Santiago/Mr. Teshara to approve the TTD and 
TTC minutes.  The motion passed, with Mr. McIntyre and Mr. Garner 
abstaining.  



Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes – December 2011 2 

 
II. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS  

No public interest comments were made. 
 

III. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 
Mr. Garner reported the Committee recommended acceptance of Agenda 
Item VII.A; approval of Agenda Item VII.C, and deferred making a 
recommendation on Agenda Items VIII.A. and B., as there will be a 
presentation and discussion with the full Board. 

 
IV. PUBLIC SCOPING 
 

A. Notice of Preparation and Public Scoping for a California Environmental 
Quality Act Environmental Impact Report, Tahoe Regional Planning 
Agency Environmental Impact Statement and National Environmental 
Policy Act Environmental Impact Statement for the State Route 89/Fanny 
Bridge Community Revitalization Project 
Mr. Knotts reviewed this item.  Ms. Fran Ruger of Ascent Environmental 
gave a presentation.  Mr. McIntyre asked why the environmental 
documentation previously done was not being used.  Mr. Knotts explained 
there are new rules and regulations that need to be followed since the 
initial documentation was done. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Leigh Cullen, West Shore resident, suggested adding the alternative of 
fixing the bridge and leaving the level of service as is.  
 
Richard Courcier, West Shore resident, property and business owner, 
stated the public doesn’t realize the current road is going to be closed and 
that needs to be made very clear to the public.  He also asked how high 
the new bridge is going to be in order to put a bike trail underneath it. 
 
Mr. Teshara noted Alternative 1 keeps the existing Highway 89 as is. 
 
Scott Zumwalt, General Manager of Bridgetender, stated there is no 
preferred alternative and that only one of the five alternatives keeps the 
existing road open.  
 
A public comment was made to leave 64 Acres alone and fix the traffic 
issues through Tahoe City. 
 
Chair Strain arrived at 9:51 a.m. 
 
Action Requested:  Conduct Public Scoping 



Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes – December 2011 3 

 
V. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (TTC) BUSINESS ITEMS  

 
A. Overview of Input Received Through the Regional Transportation Plan 

Public Outreach Workshops/Open Houses 
Ms. Fink reviewed this item.   
 
Mr. Van Havel arrived at 10:23 a.m. 
 
Action Requested:  Review and Comment 
 

B. Recommend Adoption and Approval of the Supporting Resolution for the 
Fiscal Year 2012 Federal Transit Administration Section 5311 Program of 
Projects for the California Portion of the Tahoe Region to the Tahoe 
Regional Planning Agency Governing Board 
Mr. Haven reviewed this item. 
 
Action Requested:  Recommend approval to TRPA Governing Board 
 
Mr. Teshara made the motion to recommend adoption of the supporting 
resolution for FY 2012 FTA Section 5311 Program of Projects to the 
Tahoe Regional Planning Agency Governing Board.  Mr. McIntyre 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

VI. ADJOURN AS TTC AND RECONVENE AS TTD 
 
VII. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) CONSENT ITEMS  

 
A. Review and Acceptance of the District’s Financial Statement of 

Operations for July 1, 2011 through October 31, 2011  
B. Review and Acceptance of BlueGO’s Monthly October 2011 Operations 

Report  
C. Approval of Task Order for Design Workshop for the State Route 28 

Corridor Management Plan Project  
D. Approval of Resolution Acknowledging Amended Joint Powers 

Agreement Forming the California Transit Systems Joint Powers Authority 
and Authorizing District Manager to Sign Amended Agreement 
 
Mr. Teshara motioned to approve the consent calendar, Ms. Santiago 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

VIII. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) BUSINESS ITEMS  
 

A. Presentation, Review, and Acceptance of the District’s Fiscal Year 2010-
11 Audit Report 
Ms. Schmitt introduced Marc Davis of Mayer Hoffman McCann who 
presented and reviewed the Audit Report.   
 
Action Requested:  Acceptance 



Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes – December 2011 4 

 
Mr. McIntyre made the motion to accept the Financial Audit of the District 
for FY 2011.  Ms. Santiago seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

B. Update on District’s Outreach Campaign, Implementation Strategy for 
Program of Projects and Approval of Contract Amendments and Task 
Orders for ESI and Smith + Jones Related Thereto 
Mr. Hasty reviewed this item.  
 
Action Requested:  Approval 
 
Mr. Teshara made the motion to approve the contract amendments and 
task orders for Exploration Services, Inc. and Smith + Jones, with 
direction to staff to establish a regular agenda item regarding legislative 
advocacy issues.  Ms. Santiago seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Chair Strain left at 11:17 a.m.  
 

C. Approval to Conclude the Award of Bid for the North Lake Tahoe Express 
Airport Service with No Execution of a New Long-Term Operating 
Contract and Direction to Extend the Existing Operating Contract Until a 
New Procurement Process is Approved 
Mr. Hasty reviewed this item.   
 
Ron Treabess, North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, requested the 
contract extension include staffing the new visitor desk at the airport.  It 
was determined that would require a change to the scope of the contract, 
which would have to come to the Board next month.  Jan Colyer, TMA, 
offered to request the operator to staff the visitor desk. 
 
Action Requested:  Approval 
 
Ms. Santiago made the motion to approve extending the existing contract 
for four months, convene the pre-proposal meeting, and prepare a new 
Request for Proposal or course of action for Board approval to secure a 
new long-term operating contract.  Mr. Smithson seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Updated Lake Tahoe North Shore to South Shore Transit Connection 
Alternatives Analysis and Recommendation on Alternatives to be 
Evaluated in the Tier 2 Screening Process 
Mr. Knotts reviewed this item.   
 
Action Requested:  Review and Decision 
 
Mr. Teshara made the motion to approve Alternatives 1, 2, and 6 of the 
Lake Tahoe North Shore to South Shore Transit Connection to be 



Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes – December 2011 5 

evaluated in the Tier 2 screening process.  Mr. McIntyre seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Treabess noted the Resort Association hired consultants to review 
land-side facilities and develop a Request for Proposal to solicit operators 
to try to start some ferry service this summer. 
 
Ms. Colyer noted the Westside Café will have a water shuttle from their 
pier to Zephyr Cove this winter. 
 

IX. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 
Mr. Hasty reported he and Mr. Haven attended the two-day Olympic 
planning workshop.  He announced that Nevada State Bank has offered 
the District an unsecured line of credit and staff will be trying to set up a 
special Board meeting in order to get the paperwork approved and in 
order. 
 

X. BOARD, COMMISSION MEMBER AND STAFF COMMENTS 
Ms. Santiago asked for the Board’s support regarding Caltrans 
consideration of increasing the speed limit in Meyers.  She also noted the 
Forest Service is looking at a granting opportunity to designate Highway 
50 from Camino to South Shore as a scenic highway. 
 
Mr. McIntyre announced this meeting is his last meeting.  He will be 
sending letters of resignation, as he is no longer associated with the 
Resort Association.  He remains concerned with the soft costs of projects. 
 
Mr. Teshara asked for an update regarding Caltrans plans for State Route 
89 south of Tahoma regarding the width of the road.  He also noted he 
saw a presentation on Zimride, a ridesharing program.  He would like to 
have them do a presentation to the Board.  He noted Douglas County is 
doing a land bill with federal govenment to swap federal land for county 
land, which will include some parcels in Tahoe and the Burke Creek Rabe 
Meadow restoration watershed project is getting underway.  He will be the 
community liaison for outreach for the project.  
 
Mr. Smithson thanked staff for the new route schedule. 
 
Mr. Grego asked about the shelters.  Mr. Knotts noted they have been 
installed and staff is looking at starting Phase II.   
 
Ms. Tinney announced Tom Brannon is Caltrans new Deputy District 
Director. 
 
Mr. Van Havel noted the scenic byways programs move quickly.  He is 
also concerned with the high soft costs.  He thanked Ms. Fink for her 
work on the Regional Transportation Plan update.   



Tahoe Transportation Board Meeting Minutes – December 2011 6 

 
XI. LEGAL BRIEFING - CLOSED SESSION  

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION.  MV 
Transportation, Inc. v. STATA, et al.  Case No. 10-CV-0240.  9th Judicial 
District Court.  

 
The Board continued this item. 

 
XII. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS 
 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
Judi White 
Executive Assistant 
Tahoe Transportation District 
 

 
(The above meeting was recorded in its entirety, anyone wishing to listen to the 
aforementioned tapes, please contact Judi White, Clerk to the Board, (775) 589-
5502.)  

 









http://www.tahoempo.org/ftip
mailto:jweber@trpa.org
mailto:jweber@trpa.org















































































































































	All items on this agenda are action items unless otherwise noted.  Items on the agenda may be taken out of order.  The Board may combine two or more items for consideration.  The Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to...
	V.A. 2013 FTIP-Attach a.pdf
	Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization
	Draft 2013 FTIP Timeline

	V.A. 2013 FTIP-Attach b.pdf
	Or via email: jweber@trpa.org
	For comments or questions, contact Judy Weber at 775-589-5203 or jweber@trpa.org

	V.A. 2013 FTIP-Attach C.pdf
	Project Request Sheet
	Instructions

	VIII.A. Attachment BlueGO operation stats Nov 2011.pdf
	Sheet3




